UNITED NATIONS

Distr.

GENERAL
G E N E R A L f:/AC.log/sn.hs
ASSEMBLY EEG'L";‘S‘gl%a

CRIGINAL: FRENCH

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION CN THE GRANTING (F
INDEPENDENCE TO CCGLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOFLES

SUMMARY RECORD CF THE FORTY-SIXTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 8 May 1962, at 3.55 p.m.

CONTENTS

Invitatione extended to the Committee by the Governments of
Morocco end Ethiopia (A/AC.109/7, A/AC.109/8, A/AC.109/11)
(continved)

Dispatch of questionnaire to Administering Powers

62"13093 /. s



A/AC.109/5R.46

English
Page 2
PEESENT :
Chairmans Mr. JHA (Inaia)
Rapporteur;  Mr., RIFAX (Syria)
Memhers: Mr, PLIMSOLL . Australia
Mr. NONG KIMNY Cambodia
Mr, CEERE-EGZY ‘Ethiepis
Mr. BASGOTRA India
Mr, ZITO Jtaly
Mr. ANDRIAMAHARC Madagascar
M. ‘SOLTYSIAK Poland
Mr. MANSOURI Syria
Mr. NGAIZA Tanganyika
Mr. Tafeb SLI) muniaia
Mr, MESTIRI )
Mr. CBEREMKO Union of Soviet Soclallst Bepublics
Mr, CROWE) United Xingdom of Great Britein and
Mr, THOM ) and Northern Ireland
Mr., BINGHAM Unlted States of Awmerica
Mr. SILVA SUCHE Venezuela
Mr, ILIC Yvgoslavia
Secretariat; Mr, PROTITCH Under-Secretary for Trusteeship and
Information from Non-Self-Governing
Territories
M. CEACKO Secretary of the Commlttee



A/AC.109/6R. U6
English
Peoe 3

INVITATIORS WXTENDED TO THE CCOMMITTEE BY THE GOVERNMENTS OF MORCCCe AND ETHIOPTA

(A/AC.109/7, A/AC.109/8, A/AC.109/11) (continucd) ,
Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) said that the Committee had not

given sufficient attention to the possibility of going to Africa during the summer

months, August would be preferable from his point of view. As President of

the Trusteeship Council he would find it impossible to be awaey in June, + should

be borne in mind also that the General Aasembly would resume its session on

T June,

Mr. SOLTYSIAK (Ppland) could not agree that the Committee should go to
Africa in August since, according to its time-table, 1ts consideration of the
situation in the African Territorics should have been coxncluded by then. While it
vas. true that, in practice, the Committee would be unable to conclude the study
of the situation in those Territories by August, cvery possibility of speeding up
its work should be considered. For that reason, the sooner the Commlttee went to
Africa the better. |

He supported the U3SR representative!s proposal that, as suggested by the

Cheirman the Commititee should begln its work at Tangier on 22 May. He agreed
that the Committee's stay in Africa should be chortened to enable the membe;s to
be back in New York when the quesfion of Southern Rhodesia was consigered by the

Ceneral Assenbly.
With reference to the possibility of making two visits to Africa, his
delegation thought that that course would be undesirablé because of the expensge

involved,

Mr. GEBRE-EGZY (Ethiopia) said that he did not see any difficulty in the
Ay of the Comrittee's leaving about 20 May. The members of the Committee appeared
“> have reached agreement on that date and it should be adopted subject to any
slight changes which travelling arrangements might dictate. He was certain that
=38t menbers of the Committee would have no important engagements which would
2oapel them to be back in New York befors 1h June, The latter date could therefore
52 set as the time-limit for the Committee’s stay in Africa which would thus last

-

Zor two or three weeks or a little longer, but in any case not more than thirty

cays,

fens



A/AC.109/SR. 46
- English
- Page 4

Mr. RIFAT (Syria) seid that while personal convenience of representatives

should be taken into consideration, it should not be divorced from the other
dmportant factors on which the Committee’s decision must be based. He did not
wlsh to minimize the difficultiés experienced by certain repreéentatives over
the proposed dates, but similar problems would undoubtedly arise for cther
representatives if the dates ﬁere different. The Commi@tee shauld therefore keep
to the date which suited the majority of 1ts members.
. If the Commitiee went to Africe in August it would find it eimost impossible
to draw up its report. Moreover, it would be inadvisable for the Committee to go
to Africa after 1t had concluded conslderation of the siéuation in the African
territories. :

In the clircumstances, as the Chairman had sugeasted, the Cormittee might
hold 1ts first meeting in Africa on 22 May. It could allow 1tsclf an extra week's
mergin in case 1ts work made an extengion of 1is stay'necessarx. If that fourth
week was not needed, the members of the Cormittee could be back in New York
without belng too late to take part in the General-Assembly's discussions. It
was, of course; true that under thet arrangement certain members of the
Trusteeship Council might not be zble to be present at the conslderation of the
sltuation in certa1n Truet Terrlitories.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Soclaelist Republica) supported the
Ethioplen and Syrien representatives' proposals which were something of a
compromise between the views of thé delegations which favoured a stay of Ffive
or six weeks and of those which would prefer a shorter stay. The proposals
were ﬁholly reasonable and acceptable.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Austrella) said the proposed journey was not in his view
the best way of spending United Nations funds In the service of the cause of
decolonlzation. However,lif the chmitpee was to go to Africa, the first thing
to be done was to set & terminal date for its visit. The United Nations finz.olad
suthorities would not be happy 1f the Cormittee took a declsion on the spot to
prolong 1ts vislt. Moreoﬁer, the United Natlons Secretariat might need its
personnel for the resumed sesslon of the Gengrai Assembly. The terminal date for
the visit to Africo should therefore be-set at 7 June, the date of the resumption

[ons



A/AC.109/5R.U6
English
Page 5

(Mr. Plimsoll, Australie)

of the sescion of the General Assembly. It was not a matter of personal
convenience but of the effective discharge of the vwork of the Uniled Nations,
since the delegatlons teking part in the work of the Committee were smong those
interested 1n the questions to be considered at the resurmed session of the
General Assembly, namely that of Ruendas-Urundi and possibly that of Southern
Fhodesia.

Furthermore, it was desirable to know whether the Committee would spend most |
of its time ot Addis Ababa or at Tangier. ihat should depenﬁ on the questions -
10 be discussed ard the procedure followed, which, 1In its turn would determine
the size of the personnel and facilities required. The questlon deserved
consideration, particularly es a nmumber of facilities would be evailable to the
Committee gt Addis Ababa. All those considerations were relevant. The Committee

could not confine itself to taking & declelon on principle.

Mr. NJAIZA (Tanganyika) sald that if the date of 20 May was accepted,
petitioners would not have time to make preparations for eppearing before the
Committee and raising the funds they would need for thelr journey. Moreover,
Tangier was at some distance from the Territories with which the Committee was
concerned and he did not think that the journey was intended exclusively to
produce a psychological impact. Lastly, since the delegations of certailn countries
represented on the Committee were very emall, they would find the proposed dates
inconvenient from the point of view of ellowing them to teke part in the work
of the Generel Assembly. The Tanganylken delegation, for its part, would prefer
the Cormittee to go to Africa in July or fAugust. The Committee was more
concerned with the resumed session of the General Assembly than other United

Hations organs.

The CHATIRVAN seid that his suggestion that the Commlttee should leave
for Africa on 22 May and return on 12 Jure hed been intended merely as an
indication. Tt would be difficult for him to leave during May, but 'bha.‘b need
not constitute a major obstacle, since the Committee could go to ‘Africa without

its Chairmaen,

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) suggested that instead of continuing to discuss
the matter in open session, it would be better to set up & group of three or four

[ene




AJAC.109/5R.U6
English
Page 6

(Vr. Rasgotra, Indiz) -

people to discuss the problem In conswltmtion with the Under-Secretary and the
representatives of Ethlople and Moroecco. The group might consiet c¢f the  Cheirman,
the Rapporteur, the representativé of Mali and one or two other representatives.
It would thus be possible in the course of a day or two to draw up a tentative

programme which would enable the Committee to.come to a conclusion.

Mr. BINGIAM (United States of America} considered the Indian
repfeséntafivé‘s proﬁosal_fo te very wilse. 'Nevertheless, even a group of the
type suggested ;ould need guidance from the Commlttee regarding the nature of the
meetings the Cqﬁmittee would hold at Tangier and Addis Abeba and the pfcgfamme
of work, He hadlﬁlready raised tbat question at the previoué meeting. He assumed
that the Committee would consider only African Territories, but did not Kncw
whether it was propoéed that the discussion should be limited to certain specified
Territories or whether it would cover all the Territories in Africa or only fhose
mentionsd in the work programme submitted earlier by the representative of
Ethiopia. ' ' -

The Polish representative had expressed the view that -August would not be .
appropriaﬁe because by that time the Committee would have concluded 1ts discussion
of most of or perhaps all the African Territories. It haed never been suggested,
however, that those who night went to refer to & Terrltory that had already been
discussed would be barred from doing so during the meetings in Afrieca. If, for
example, 1t wes intevded that ‘the subject of Northern Fhodesie should not be
consldered during the Committee's stay in Africe, such a decision shoul@ be
teken end anncunced. It seemed to his delepgation impossible toc arrive at &

conclusion without having more information about the sort of meetings the
Comnittee envicaged.

Mr. RIFAT (Syria) painred out that the Committee had already decided
in prineiple +0 acéept the inviteticns of the.Governments of Morocco and Ethiopia,
However, in v:'l‘.;.aw of the aifficulties exper:l.éncad by o number of delegetlons
regerding the choice of a date, further coneultetlions appeared to be necessary. - .
He therefore consldered that the Committee should adopt the Indlen representatlve's
proposal and decide immediately to set up a sub~commlttee to study the matter.

/e



A/AC. 109/ SR.US
English
Page 7

(Mr. Rifal, Syria)

¥ith regard to the guestion by the United States representative, he recalied
that the Committee hed already adopted the programae of work proposed by the
delegation of Etnlopia. It should therefore adhiere to that progremme during its
stay 1n Africa.  The consideration of the questions of Southern Ehodesia and
Northern Fhodesia would probably have been concluded by the tlme the Committee
left and there would be no guestion of reopening them. With regard to
Bechvansland, Swatiland and the other Territories which remained to bhe ¢oneidered,
the Committee woull deal with thom in Afrieca if it had not previcusly concluded
its work on those Territories. ‘

The Committee's essentlal purpose in going to Africa was to get into closer
touch with the peoples and eolleet wore infoiration avout them. The Committee
should therefore hear all the petitioners who asked for a hearing, from whatever
African Territory they might come. He could see no other way in which the
Committese could proceed in Africa. \\

Mr. OREREMKO (Union of Soviet Sccialist Republics) regretted that,

under pressure from the representatives of the colonial Powers, the Committee
appeared to ba about to elter o decision it had elready taken. The United States
representative had suggested that the Committee should go to Africa in Auguet,
vwhich in fact emounted to proposing that it should not go at all, and the
Australian representative had supported that propossl. Naturally it would sult
those two delegations if the Committee gave up the idea of going to Africa, or
went there at a time when 1t was deeling with the Pacific Territories. The
purpogse of those delaying tactics was perfectly clear: 1t was to prevent the

Cormittee from coming to & decision.
The Committze had already decided to accept the invitations of the Govermments

of Moroceo and Ethiopis and, in principle, to go to Africa in May. The actual
date of departure remained to be decided. The Chalrman had suggested 22 May
end the USSR delegation, with the support of the delgation of Mall, had formelly
proposed the adoption of that date. The length of the Committee's stay Iin Africa
also rerained tc be decided.

The USSR delegation protested egainst the manceuvres of the colonlsllst
Powers to prevent the Committee from comlng to decisions on those points,

Juns



A/AC.109/SR. L6
English
Page 8

Mrs FLIMSULL (Australia), replying to the USSR representative, pointed
out that his delegatlion had not supported the views expressed by the United States
delegation regerding the possibility of the Committee's going to Africa in Auguste
It had merely stressed the need tc fix a date for the Coﬁmittee‘s'return ¥hich

would enable the representatives to take part in the rgsumed_sixteenth session
of the General Assembly. - '

Mr. BINGTAM (Uhited States of America) pointed out te the USSR .
representative that the Ccommlittee had net declded to consider the Pacific
Territeries in August er at any other time. If the Committee wished tc go to
Africa in Auplst there was nothing te prevent 1t from drawing up lts programme
accordingly, Moreover, he noted that the USSR representative had not said what
kind of meetings :he anticipated or what questions should be considered at those
meetlngs. - .

With regard to the hearing of African petitioners, he asked the representative
of Syria whether it wes his understending that the Committee would not grant
hearlngs to petitleners {rom Territories whose situation had elready been exsmined

Mr. RTFAL (Syria) replied that only petitioners fram Territories which
the Committee had not yet considered would be heard.

The CHAIRMAN observed‘that there had been a proposal that a groﬁp should
be set up to study the questions of the length of the Committee's stay in Afrieca’
and the prograrme of work. The date uf 22 May for the Commltbvee's departure seemed
1o have the most support. He proposed that the grduﬁ should conslst of the
representatives of Tanganylke, Mali, Bthiopla, the United States, the USSR and’
Austrelia snd elso the Chalrman, the Rapporteur and the Under-Secretary. The
group would submit proposals tc the Committee so that e declsion could he taken
the followlng day.

It was so décided.

DISPATCE OF QUESTIONNAIRE TO ADMINISTERING FOWERS

The CHAIRMAN recalled thet he had informed the Comnmlttee at 1ts
thirty-first meeting that the questionnaire approved at the twenty-seventh meeting

[ens



A/AC.109/SR.U6
Engiish
Page 9

(The Chairmen)

had already been sent to the Governments of the United Kingdom and Porsugal.

The dates Indlcated for the submission of replies hy the United Kingdom were

12 April 1962 for Northern Rhodesia and Nyasaland, 22 April 1962 for Fasuteland,
Bechuvanaland snd Swaziland, 15 Mayxr for Xenya and Zanzibar and 15 June for the other
Territories under United Kingdom administration. In the case of the Portuguese-
adminigtered Territories, the dates were It May 1962 for Mozambigue and the

other African Territories - exeept Angola, for which the date was 15 May -~ and

15 June for all the other Territories under Portuguese administratloen.

No replies to the questlonnaire had yet been received from the two Governments.
Houever, the United Kingdom had already submitted information on Northern Rhodesia
{A/5076/88d.7), Nyasaland (Add.8), Basutoland, Becliuanaland and Swaziland (Add.16),
Kenya (Add.19) and .Zanzibar {Add.10)}, as fart of the information supplied by it
in respect of Non-Self-Governing Territories. At the tairty-first meeting tke
Chalrman hed dravn the Committecls attention to the question of addressing the
questionnaire to other Administering Powers. It had been decided that the matter

would be considered further at subseguent meetings.

Mr. OREHEMKO (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics) said be had already
proposed that the questionnéire should be sent to all the Administering Povers.
8o far, however, only two bad received it. The guestionnaire had nct been sent
to Australia, the United States or France, for example. Furthermore, not a single
reply had yet been recelved, even from those Powers which had epproved in principle

the sending of the questionnaire.

The informetion communicated by the United Kingdom not only was not a dlrect
reply to the questionnaire, but was itself very Inadequate. -

The USSR delegation wished to know when the United Kingdom Qovernment expected
to reply to the questionnalre which it had received. It wisked alsc to ralse the
general question of when the questionnaire should be sernt to the other Administering
Powers and by which dates they should be requested to reply. Such information
should be presented in respect of all Non-Self-Governlng Territorles, since 1t was
the Committeet!s task to report to the General Assembly on the implementetion of the
Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Coloniel Countries and Peoples 1n
all Territories - not only those of Africa. The Committee was acquiring the

reputation of being an organ that kept procrastinating. Some decision should be
teken on the matter. /



A/AC.I09/SR.LE
English
Page 10

Mry CROWE (United Kingdom} recalled that his Government had. el“eady
supplied the Unilted NEtlDDuIWith & conslderable amount of information in
thirty-five documents on mﬂrelthan ferty Territorics. Ai the twentV-seventh
meeting the Unlted Kingdom.delegatioﬁ hed reserved the pqsitlon of 1ts Governwent
regarding the questlonnaire itself, which 1t_had_f0ryarded to its;Government,

As soon as It hed recelved ilnstructicos 1% would inform the Chalrman of the
Cormlttee. . -

Mr. FLIMSOLL (Austrelia)-felt thot it vould ﬁe better for the Committee

to send the questionnaire to the Powers concerrned as and vhen 1t was declded to
conslder the Territories for which they were responsible. That would make it
- possible to obtain up-to-date informatlon. It would also make it possinle te
postpone for se long as possible the politicsl discussions which were bound to
arise over the question &s to whether -any perticuler Territory was or was not

= Non—Self-Governing Territory. The question was oot an urgent one, since.the

Cemnd ttee ulready had enough Terrltories to atudy to keep it busy for scme time
ahead. ’

The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee was-confronted with two separmte
issues, First, there was the quéstion of cbtaining replies to thé guestionnaires
vwhich hed already been sent out. In that connexion, a letter of reminder in

the ugual form might be sent to the Powers concerneds

‘Secondly, there vas the question of ‘deciding whether the questicnnalre should
be sent only tc the Fowers administering Territories in Africa - in vhlch case,
apart from the United Kingdom and Portugal, it would have tc be sent to Spain,
France and doubbless Scuth Africa - or whether it should be seut to all
Administering Powerse That was & motter for the Committee to decide, since no
derision on the matter nad yet been taken.

He recalled that there were two ‘proposals before the Committes, cne fram the
USSR that the questionnaire ghould be sent to all Administering Powers, end one
from Auntralia thet 1t should be sent only to those TPowers responeible for
Territories whlch the Conmittee had deeided to study.

e



A/AC.109/8R .46
Engilsh
Page 11

Mr. GEBRE-EGZY (Ethiopia) considered that the question mentioned by the

reoresentative of Australia regarding what was to be undexstood by "Non-Self-
Governing Territories" was a very real one, particularly in vespect %0 certain
Terrlitories in the Pacific. He therefore proposed that the Conmittee should
content 1ltself for the present with sending a letter of reminder to the Powers
which had elreasdy received the guestionnaire and should not send 1t to other
Povers until it had exhausted the list of Territories currently under
consideratlion and had prepared a new work programme. He hoped that the USSR
delegation would not insist on the questionnaire being sent immedigtely to all
the other Administering Powers, on the understandlng that 1t would be sent to
them in due course. In that way the Committee would avoid raising premmnturely

Qifficulties of a theoreticel nature.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) sald he did not
expect too much from the Administering Powers! replies to the questiomnaire.
It was strenge, however, that the colonialist Powers, after criticizing the
Secretariat as they had done, for having prepared working papers on certaln
territories, and after inaisting on the establishment of a Sub-Committee on
the Questionnaire, should nov refrain from replying to the queationmaire drafted
by that Sub-Cormmittee and approved unanimously by the Special Committee. It was
essential that the Secretarlat should prepare working papers on Nyasseland,
Bechuanalsnd, Bzsutoland, Swaziland and the other Territories being studied in
order to supplement the very inadequate information supplied by the Administering

Povwer.

The CUATIRMAN sald that the Secretariat had standing imstructions to
prepare such papers and would continue to do so until further notice. He asked
the USSR representative if he insisted on his proposal that the questiomnasire be
sent to all Adminisiering Powers limmedlately.

Mr. OBEREMXQ (Union of Sovlet Soclalist Republics) saild that the limlted
results to be expected from the questionnaire took away much of the importance of

the question. Furthermore, 1t was a2 matter of the organization of the Committee’s
vork, which could be left in the hands of the Chairman. However, it should be

emphasized that the Committee would examine all Non-Self-Governing Territories,
not merely those in Africa. The representative of Ethiopla, who hed proposed
the current work programme, had envisaged taking up the Pacific Territories after

the African territories.

/e



A/AC.109/SR.UE -
English
Page 12

Mr. GEBRE-BGZY (Ethiopia) confirmed the USSR representativels
interpretation. The Committee would doubtless he able to take up the Faclfle

Territories durlng the current year end would then be 2ble to drew .up a new
programme of work. -

The CBA;HMAN conflirmed that the Committee's terms of reference covered
all Hon~SelI—Governing Ter ltorles.

He noted_that 21l members of the Committee had agreed that the Committee
should send tﬁe questionnaire to the Adminlstering Powers of the Territorles
concerncd as and when it was decided to study those Territories. The date for the
subnission of replies would in each case be {lxed by the Chairman in accordance
with the decision taken by the Cemmittee,

He proposed to send a letter of remlnder to the Powers which had already -
received the questionneire. '

The meeting rose ‘at 5.20 PelMe






